
From: Becky Heggelund [bheggelund@nbglaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 3:20 PM 
To: Joann Ekblad 
Subject: RE: Yestel/TTUSA transfer of control -ownership info for Key West Global 
Telecommunications Berhad 
Hi Joann: 
  
I apologize for not including this the first go-around –there are no other 10% or greater shareholders. 
  
Please let me know if you need any additional info.  

Becky Heggelund  
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC  
3500 N. Causeway Blvd.  
Suite 1442  
Metairie, LA  70002  
(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892  

From: Joann Ekblad [mailto:Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 2:23 PM 
To: Becky Heggelund 
Subject:  RE: Yestel/TTUSA transfer of control -ownership info for Key West Global Telecommunications Berhad 
  
Thanks Becky, 
  
Can you include below and resend to me who owns the additional 54% of the company.  If this 54% is owned by 
several owners with less than 10% interest, you need only state that there are no other 10% or greater 
shareholders. 
  
Thanks!! 
  
  

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Becky Heggelund [mailto:bheggelund@nbglaw.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 2:29 PM 
To: Joann Ekblad 
Subject:  Yestel/TTUSA transfer of control -ownership info for Key West Global Telecommunications 
Berhad 

Hi Joann: 
  
Please find below the ownership and citizenship information of any 10% or greater owner of Key West 
Global Telecommunications Berhad, 
  
Alfred Yong Kah Soon – Citizenship:  Malaysian- Shares owned 50,834,100 or 22.57%  
B-Network Co. Ltd – Citizenship: British Virgin Islands –Shares owned 50,974,731 or 22.66%  
  
Please let me know if this information is sufficient.   Thank you for your help! 

Becky Heggelund  
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC  
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